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HWRD Rule Quiz

(OPTIONAL) What is your email?

What is the signal for "too many men on the
ice"? (P. 3 of HC Rule Book) Correct

 a) downward pointing finger making a circle

 b) flat palm in front of the face

 c) six fingers (one hand open) in front of the
chest

 d) the number of fingers indicating the number of
players on the ice

What options does the referee have regarding a
slew foot? (HC Rule 7.4b) Correct

 a) 2+2+GM or Match

 b) 2+2 or a Match

 c) Match for all slew foots

 d) Major + Game Misconduct

 e) a or d

Team A scores a goal then team A takes a
penalty. Where does the next face-off go? (HC
Rule 4.13b)

Correct

 a) In team A's end

 b) At Center Ice

 c) at the nearest face-off dot to where play
stopped other than center ice.

 d) at the face-off dot outside of team B's end

True or False, the face-off will take place at
center ice ONLY if the officials have incorrectly
called an icing against a team who is short-
handed.

Correct

 True, all other cases of errors on icing cannot be
corrected once the play is stopped.
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 False, any referee error related to icing being
called incorrectly can result in a face-off at center
ice.

The referee stops play when the A-Team
goaltender covers up the puck. There is
gathering of players and B11 (who was near the
blue line) comes in to the gathering. B6 (who
was also at the blue line when the play was
stopped) stays at the blue line. Where does the
next face-off go? (Rule 10.2k)

Correct

 a) In team A's end

 b) it stays in team A's end because only one of
the B players from the blue line came into the
gathering. If both B-players come in then the face-
off would go outside of Team A's end.

 c) it takes place in team B's end because at least
one player came in from the blue line.

 d) it takes place at one of the the neutral zone
dots near team A's end

Team A has been ejected from the same face-off
twice at the same stoppage. What should the
referee do? (Rule 10.2d)

Correct

 a) the referee may assess a minor penalty for
"delay of game"

 b) the referee may assess a minor penalty for
"face-off violation"

 c) the referee must assess a minor penalty for
"face-off violation"

 d) the referee must assess a minor penalty for
"delay of game"

Blue 6 receives 5+GM at 4:04, Blue 9 is given 2
minutes at 3:34, White 11 gets 2 minutes at 3:04.
White Scores at 2:34. Who comes out of the
box? (Rule 4.2b, Situation 11)

Correct

 Blue 6

 Whoever is serving for Blue 6

 Blue 9

 No one.

 White 11

The captain of team A receives a penalty and
insists she can discuss the call with you due to
her status as captain. State referee decision.
(Rule 2.4c)

Correct

 The referee may choose to talk to or not talk to
the captain.
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 The captain may talk to the referee if she is
polite.

 The captain may talk to the referee if the penalty
does not include removal from the game.

 The captain may not talk to the referee from the
moment the penalty is assessed to the expiration of
the penalty.

A defensive player (not the goalie) is in the
crease, and the puck is outside the crease. The
player holds or grabs the puck, pulling the puck
into her body that is in the crease. The play is
stopped. State Official's decision. (Situation 1
Rule 10.3(c))

Correct

 Conduct faceoff at one of the end zone dots.

 Award a penalty shot as the puck was covered in
the crease.

 Assess a minor penalty as the puck was initially
grabbed outside the crease.

 Assess a minor penalty. However, if this occurs in
the final two minutes (or overtime) then award a
penalty shot.

A player skates backwards over the blue line
with the puck; that player's skates clearly enter
the zone before the puck does. Is the player
offside? (Rule 10.8a Note 2)

Correct

 The player is not offside as he had possession
and control of the puck.

 The player is offside as the skates entered the
zone prior to the puck.

In which zones is a penalty shot assessed for
throwing a stick at the puck carrier? (Rule 9.8a) Correct

 If the stick thrower is in his or her defensive zone.
The puck carrier (and puck) is some where else on
the ice.

 Assess a penalty shot at any time that a stick is
thrown at the puck carrier regardless of zone.

 If the puck carrier (and the puck)is in the neutral
or defending zone of the stick thrower.

 If the puck carrier (and the puck) is in the
defending zone of the stick thrower.

A goalie catches a puck then proceeds to drop
kick the puck to a team mate in the neutral zone.
What penalty(s) may be assessed, if any at all.
(Rule 4.11f)

Correct

 Assess a Major and GM if an injury occurs to a
player on the other team; A minor if no injury occurs.
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 Assess a Major and GM if an injury occurs to a
player on the other team; no penalty if no injury.

 Assess a minor penalty if this occurs outside the
goaltender's crease. If the goaltender is in the
crease then no penalty and play continues.

 This is legal. No penalty ever.

The goaltender is on the ice, but away from his
goal crease. A player from the opposing team
takes possession and control of the puck and
shoots it towards the open goal. As the puck is
about to enter the open goal a defending player
knocks the goal of its mooring(s). Do you award
a goal? (Situation 6 Rule 4.10c)

Correct

 Yes, the goalie was not in the net.

 No, the goalie is still on the ice.

 No, a goal is only awarded if a stick was thrown
by the defending team.

A player on a breakaway in the neutral or
attacking zone is fouled from behind and the
referee signals a penalty shot. Before the play is
completed a second infraction is signaled
against the same team, whether it be to the
same player or a different player. The penalty
shot is assessed for the first infraction (i.e. the
foul from behind). Is the penalty for the second
infraction still assessed? (Situation 14 Rule 4.9)

Correct

 Yes, if there is no goal scored on the penalty
shot.

 Yes. The second penalty is always assessed.

 No. The second penalty is not assessed because
it happened after the penalty shot infraction.

State Official's decision. Team A changes the
goalies during the play. (Situation 4 Rule 2.5b) Correct

 Stop play immediately and assess an ineligible
player penalty to the goalie coming off the bench.

 Assess a delayed penalty for ineligible player.

 Do not stop play, do not assess a penalty. This is
fine so long as all rules governing line changes are
followed.

 Stop player under illegal substitution, make the
goalies switch back and complete a face-off in the
offending team's zone.
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